Roxanne Maher

From: Adrianna Hedwall

Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2025 11:30 AM

To: Roxanne Maher

Subject: RE: Veterans Tax Relief Programs - Loss of Revenue for FY 25/26
Hello.

The new exemption for permanent and totally disabled veterans incurred a grand list loss of $11,962,000 or a
revenue loss of $444,200. I have several new applicants this year as well.

Let me know if you need further information &

Adrianna

Adrianna S, //ec/wa/f CoMA 11

Assessor, Town of Ledyard
741 Colonel Ledyard Hwy.
Ledyard, CT 06339

(860) 464-3237
www.ledyardct.org

*** EFFECTIVE JUNE 11, 2018 OUR NEW OFFICE HOURS WILL BE: ***
MON — THURS 7:30AM TO 4.45PM
TOWN HALL WILL BE CLOSED ON FRIDAYS

From: Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2025 10:45 AM

To: Adrianna Hedwall <assessor@ledyardct.org>

Cc: Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org>

Subject: Veterans Tax Relief Programs - Loss of Revenue for FY 25/26

Good Morning Adrianna:
Could you please tell me the total loss in tax revenue that
was a result of the Veterans Tax Relief programs for the current

Year (FY 25, 26).

Thank you,



Roxanne

Roxanne M. Maher
Administrative Assistant to
The Ledyard Town Council
(860) 464-3203
council@ledyardct.org

Town Hall Hours:
Monday — Thursday 7:45 a.m. — 4:45 p.m.
Closed on Friday




